
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Spinney Hills 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Tuesday, 10 December 2019
TIME: 6:00 pm
PLACE: Pakistan Youth & Community 

Association, 58 Earl Howe St, 
Leicester, LE2 0DF

Ward Councillors

Councillor Misbah Batool
Councillor Mustafa Malik



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this, please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting, please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



1. INTRODUCTION 

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting. 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors 
have to say if there is anything on the agenda, they have a personal interest in. 
For example, if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward 
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group, 
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed.

4. ACTION LOG OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The minutes of the previous Spinney Hills Community Meeting, held on 
Tuesday 3 September 2019, is attached for information and discussion. 

5. WARD COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK 

Councillors will provide an update on ward related matters. 

6. POLICE UPDATE 

Officers from the Local Policing Unit will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police matters in the ward. 

7. LOCAL HIGHWAYS UPDATE 

An Officer from the Highways Team will provide an update on highways 
matters in the ward. 

8. HOUSING UPDATE 

An Officer from the Housing Team will provide an update on housing related 
matters in the Spinney Hills ward. 



9. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the ward. 

10. LEICESTER CLIMATE EMERGENCY CONVERSATION 

The Climate Emergency Project Manager will be in attendance to speak on this 
item. 

11. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.
 

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Randeep Singh Mattu, Ward Community Engagement Officer (tel: 0116 454 1835 
email: Randeep.Mattu@leicester.gov.uk )

Or

Aqil Sarang, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 454 5591 e-mail: 
Aqil.Sarang@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


SPINNEY HILLS COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 3 SEPTEMBER 2019

Held at: Coleman Primary School, Gwendolen Rd, Leicester, LE5 5FS

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Batool (Chair)
 

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

1.  INTRODUCTIONS, 
DECLARATIONS 
AND APOLOGIES 
FOR ABSENCE 

Councillor Batool as Chair led on introductions.

There were no declarations of interest.

Apologies were received for Councillor Malik and 
Darren Evans the City Warden. 

2.  ACTION LOG OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETING 

The action log from the previous meeting held on 21 
February 2019 was noted. 

3.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS 
FEEDBACK 

The Chair shared information on individual surgeries 
that were held weekly, it was noted that currently 
Ward Councillors are holding 3 surgeries a month; the 
first Friday of the month was at Coleman Primary 
School on Gwendolen Road, the second Friday of the 
month was at Pakistan Youth and Community 
Association on Earl Howe Street and at the Leicester 
Islamic Centre (Leicester Central Mosque) on Conduit 
Street on the last Friday of the month.

Since the election the Chair had been working closely 
with residents on a range of matters from housing 
issues to social welfare benefits. It was noted that the 
Chair or the Co-Councillor for the ward were easily 
contactable and contact details could be found online.

Councillors had conducted a leaflet distribution across 
the ward with details of Ward Meetings and Councillor 
Surgeries. 

4.  HIGHWAYS 
UPDATE 

Abul Tarafder from the Highways Team was in 
attendance and provided an update.

It was noted that:
 All Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO’s) were now in 

place at Spinney Hills Primary School, Coleman 
Primary School, Crown Hills Community College 



and Mayflower Primary School since May. Both the 
signing and lining were now correct.

 In addition, camera signs had been installed. This 
allowed the CCTV car to carry out enforcement.

 Road maintenance was on going at different 
locations across the ward. 

 99 potholes had been filled across the Spinney 
Hills Ward compared to 127 for the same period 
the previous year.

 The one-way traffic system scheme on Asfordby 
street and streets around that area had gone live. 

Gwendolen Road was being considered for future 
one-way traffic schemes, but residents were asked to 
note that these schemes could take between 9-18 
months to deliver.

Residents from Gwendolen Road and adjacent 
streets raised their concerns with parking issues and 
anti-social behaviour caused to the locals from the 
various commercial entities on Gwendolen Road.

Residents were concerned that the businesses in the 
area were not operating considerately and this was 
resulting in an unsafe area to live in. Residents 
suggested that the introduction of a Resident Parking 
Scheme and a reconfigured road layout to the area 
could help with resolving some of their concerns.

Residents shared pictures with the Chair of vehicles 
being sold on Constance Road, Margaret Road and 
Gwendolen Road. It was reported that the cars 
belonged to the garage on Gwendolen Road and 
some of these cars were not moved in months and 
were part of causing the parking problem in the area. 
ACTION: City Warden to investigate the area.

The Chair and the Highways Officer suggested that 
the residents were welcome to stay for the second 
part of the meeting where they could take note on 
individual residents’ concerns. 

5.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

It was noted that Darren Evans was the designated 
City Warden for the Spinney Hills Ward. The City 
Wardens role was linked to environmental Issues.

Residents who had concerns with issues such as bins 
on streets, fly-tipping or other environmental issues 
could report this to the City Wardens Team.  

6.  POLICE UPDATE PC Adam Ahmed and PC Marcus Forrester were in 
attendance and provided an update.



It was noted that both officers had recently been 
allocated to the area and were working on getting to 
know the area and the people.

In relation to issues within the ward, it was noted that 
there had been robberies on Spinney Hill Park. 
Although this was more of a seasonal issue, this year 
it had begun earlier than anticipated.

2 arrest had been made in relation to the issues on 
Spinney Hills Park and the police were utilising 
support from officers based at different stations. This 
had given the opportunity for officers to be on the 
park more often and deter issues with their presence. 
However, the police did not want to discourage 
residents from using the park but just wanted to raise 
awareness of the matter.  

It was noted that the force were taking a pro-active 
approach and had a problem management plan to 
tackle knife crime by targeting nominals who were 
habitual knife carriers.  

7.  WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET 

The Ward Community Engagement Officer updated 
the meeting on the ward budget.

It was noted that between April and September 2019 
there had been 21 applications submitted. Of these 
10 applications had been approved, 2 that had not 
been approved and 9 that were awaiting a decision.

So far from the £18,000 ward budget, £4,023 had 
been spent with a balance of £13,977 remaining.

Residents were encouraged to apply for funding 
projects that could be beneficial to the community. 

8.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

Residents who were taxi drivers in attendance and 
reported their concerns with recent break-ins to their 
vehicles. They were concerned with some of the 
enforcement issues and suggested solutions to their 
problems. The chair asked if they could remain 
behind for the second part of the meeting and share 
more details so that the Chair Could follow up their 
concerns. ACTION: Councillor Batool to follow up.

There being no more items of business the first part 
of the meeting closed at 7:30pm. 




	Agenda
	4 ACTION LOG OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes


